
END OF TEXT 

TOWN OF GLASTONBURY 
GL-2019-14 

 HISTORIC TERMINAL PIPING REMOVAL PROJECT 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

January 25, 2019 
 

Bid Due Date: 02-05-19 @ 11:00 A.M. 

 
 

The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above-referenced project is called to the following 

Addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution 

or other change, are all to be included in and form a part of the proposed Contract Documents for the 

work. Bidders shall acknowledge this Addendum on the Bid Proposal Page (BP-1). 
 

 
Question 1:  Please confirm the due date as the legal notice contained conflicting information. 

Answer:   The bid due date is February 5, 2019 @ 11:00 A.M. 

 

Question 2:  Is the Contractor required to remove any floating debris which has accumulated 

around the dock structure? 

Answer:   Yes, said material shall be removed and placed at an upland location within the project 

limits as directed by the Engineer. 
 
Question 3:  Are there unit prices requested as part of the bid proposal? 
Answer:   Yes, the Bid Proposal includes 6 items, 4 of which are unit price items. 

 

Question 4:  Does the Scope of work require any wetlands Plantings? 

Answer :  No. 

 

Question 5:  Has soil within the work area been tested for the presence of lead? 

Answer :  Soil testing of this nature has not been conducted and there is no requirement for post 

demolition testing of same. 

 

Question 6:  Is there any underground piping to be removed? 

Answer :  No, all piping to be removed is above ground . 

 

Question 7:  What is the expectation relative to post demolition restoration? 

Answer :  Vehicular access to the work area is available via a load bearing stone dust path. 

Disturbed grass areas are to be reseeded. Disturbed vegetated river bank areas need only 

be stabilized to prevent future erosion. 

 

Question 8:  How are any asbestos containing materials (ACM) to be handled? 

Answer :  See section 02813 of the Technical Specifications. 

 

Question 9:   Are there time of year restrictions associated with completing the work? 

Answer:  Unconfined work within the water is restricted between June 1 and September 30, 

however it is noted that nearly all of the contract work is outside of the waterway. Spring 

River flooding is common and may affect schedule. 
 

Note:  This addendum consists of 1 page including the above text. 


